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CHEHALIS
RIVER BASIN
FLOOD AUTHORITY

July 20, 2017

TO: Flood Authority Members

FROM: Scott Boettcher, Staff

SUBJECT:  Local Projects Update

The purpose of this memo is to provide Flood Authority members with a quick update on Local Projects and

Outreach committees for tomorrow’s 7-20-2017 Flood Authority call. Please feel free to call or email if you
have questions (i.e., 360/480-6600, scottb@sbgh-partners.com).

A. Local Projects

Recent Local Projects activities include:

1. Collecting updated scopes of work, budgets, and timelines for priority #1 projects (originally submitted
August/September 2016).

2. Reviewing, reacquainting Committee with priority #2 projects.

3. Collecting and holding new project proposals as new projects are identified, e.g.,
e Hoquiam -- Obtain a CLOMR for a Levee in West Hoquiam.
e GHC/POGH -- Protect POGH industrial well and Keys Road (as part of larger Lower Satsop Project).
e Montesano — Protect or relocate WWTP.

B. Outreach

Recent Outreach activities include:

1. Signing-up for Flood Authority Booth at Southwest Washington Fair (8/15-20/2017). [Note: An email will
go out shortly asking for Flood Authority members, alternates, and staff to cover shifts at the Fair.]

2. Meeting with TVW and securing their interest in ten-year anniversary documentary (Basin-wide)

3. Meeting with Thurston County Conservation District to brainstorm and scope local outreach and events in
light of upcoming ten-year anniversary (planning is underway for a Swede Hall event).
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